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From: Yeela Harel

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Ruth Erez

Subject: RE: 19X29 5w p'Nin "2 WWpa "nn NP N
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From: Ruth Erez

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Yeela Harel

Subject: RE: 19X29 5w p'Nin "2 WWpa "nn NP N
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From: Yeela Harel

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Ruth Erez

Subject: RE: 19x59 S p'Nin "% Wwpa NN NP N
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From: Ruth Erez

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 8:40 AM

To: Yeela Harel

Subject: RE: 19X29 S p'Nin "2 WWpa "nn NP N
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From: Yeela Harel

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Ruth Erez

Subject: RE: 19x59 5w p'Nin "% Wwpa NN NP N
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From: Yeela Harel

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Ruth Erez

Subject: RE: 19X29 S pNin 229 Wwpa NN NP N

ATONN NIXY [ZINNN DIYRN AND 0T )7 'MN7WY NN
JI'0192 NYIADN DX 771D KIN .NINIM 1TON 7V NAWNY 1197 'M1>NY NIznn DX W' n9inna
.OW AN 7DnW XTHR

VMware Boxer-n n'7vn

XN 10 myT1210:58 2017, Ruth Erez <Erez@Justice.gov.il>2an3:
.01y MmDNNI NN

SNNrronoa vaor”! 4 o7 X9'02 NITAYA 9'0InY NYpan 72X NYTI X

?Twna )72¥X 7'nn

From: Yeela Harel

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Ruth Erez

Subject: Re: 19X59 S P'Nin QA% Wpa NN NP N
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